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April 3, 1980

Mr. Bill Gressett

0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: State JM Com #1
Unit A, 25-18S-24E

Dear Mr. Gressett:

When the well was put on the line, the pressure kept falling
rapidly and we were unable to get a 4 point test on the well.

The well has been shut in and unable to buck line pressure
since it was first put on the line.

Yours truly,
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
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